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SHA Fee Accountant RFP#15-003 

Addendum #3 
 

 
Question:  Are you currently using the Lindsey General Ledger in-house, if not, would you be willing for 
the proposer to set up the General Ledger? Of course if you do not own the GL, then it would need to be 
purchased? 
Response:  No, we are not currently using the Lindsey’s GL in-house.  We do own the GL as we have 
purchased it.   
 
Question: Will you allow the Fee Accountant to have a secure internet connection to the Lindsey 
software? 
Response: Yes, the Fee Accountant will have access to necessary Lindsey software. 
 
Question: As stated in the addendum, you have 448 Public Housing Unit? If you are Asset Management, 
How many current AMP’s do you currently have? 
Response: The Sanford Housing Authority has three AMP’s.  
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